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DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0-R-A-N_-D-U-M

TO: Pat Ditri %
FROM: Jagon Killiarr—72 ~—#

RE: Board Agenda

DATE: 6/12/2012

Extended Schoo! Year - Battle Hill

July 2 — July 30, 2012
Paraprofessignal Substitutes
8:00am — 12:30pm Monday — Friday

16.00 per hour

¢ FPatricia Goffin
* Diana Vrettos
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Extended School Year — Battle Hill

July 2 — July 30, 2012
Teacher Substitutes

8:00am — 12:30pm Monday — Friday
538.25 per houy
»  Stephanie Manderichio
* Lindsey Zaleski
# Mohammed Elhanna
s Latee MgCleod
Extended School Year — Batile Hill
July 2 — July 30, 2012
Paraprofessional Suhstitutes
8:00am — 12:30pm Monday — Friday
$16.00 per hour
»  Manthew Swajkowski
*  Marissa Spies
»  Tanya D’ Agostino
* Alicia Fasano
= Jaime Cannella
¢ Megan Amorosa
* Kevin Aurilio
»  Mary Ingrassia
+ Tony Manderichio, Jr.
» James Burgmeyer
¢ Patricia Griffin
s Diana Vrettos
Special Education Teachers/Assistants (Applied Behavioral Analysig)
ABA ut Home
July 2 — July 30, 2012

$50 per hour
s Latesha Jenkins
» Jennifer Russo
¢  Liodsey Zaleski
» Rosemary Fedeter
* Tony Manderichio, Jr.
o Melissa Oshomme
* KaiRing



